lingle Falls Purchases.

Selfie Stations for Faceboaok, Instagram etc.

Holiday Themed Cutouts — Nickel City Novelties (10) 52,125
A- 4ft. snow flakes @ 995.00=53,980

Total $6,105.00




Ximas cut-outs

Snowran and Bear by fire




Squirrel and sled o Giartt Moose (can rede the 'Welcome sign)

Sliding snowman and penauin







Kim Barrus
Event Manager
0ld Falls Street, USA | Conference & Event Center Niagara Falls

Spectra Venue Management

O: 716.278.2141 | F: 716.278.0008 | 101 Old Falls Street | Niagara Falls, New York 14303-1244
www FallsStreetUSA.com | www.cenfry.com

www.SpectraExperiences.com '

From: Lisa.Vitello@niagarafallsny.gov [mailto: Lisa. Vitello@niagarafallsny.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 9:45 AM

Ta: Barrus, Kimberly

Subject: snowflakes

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization, please proceed with caution.
Good Morning,

Could you please send me a picture of the snowfiakes. | tried to find them on lihe but
could not.

Thank you
Lisa







